
 
Tips for navigating the digital jungle of Brussels 
 
The various websites of the European Union offer a lot of diverse information – you just have to 
know how to find it … 
 
The main internet portal of the European Union  
www.europa.eu, Tollfree hotline out of all EU member countries: 00800-6789 10 11 
 
Useful press services 
Official news from all EU institutions (DE, EN, FR): http://europa.eu/news 
Press releases of the EU: http://europa.eu/press_room 
Euractiv (EN, FR, DE): http://www.euractiv.com  
DNR EU-News (only German): http://www.eu-koordination.de (also as a free weekly newsletter) 
 
EU bodies 
European Parliament: http://www.europarl.europa.eu 
European Council: http://www.european-council.europa.eu 
Council of the European Union: http://consilium.europa.eu 
European Commission: http://ec.europa.eu 
Court of Justice of the European Union: http://curia.europa.eu 
 
Some DGs of the commission 
Environment: http://ec.europa.eu/environment 
Energy: http://ec.europa.eu/energy 
Transport: http://ec.europa.eu/transport 
Fisheries & Maritime affairs: http://ec.europa.eu/fisheries 
Health & Consumer: http://ec.europa.eu/dgs/health_consumer 
Agriculture: http://ec.europa.eu/agriculture 
 
EU Parliament 
Members of Parliament: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/members/public/geoSearch.do  
Committees: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/activities/committees.do 
Open works: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/activities/committees/openWorks.do  
Draft Agendas: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/activities/committees/draftAgendas.do  
Presse services: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/news/expert/default_en.htm 
 
Council of the European Union  
Presidency: http://www.eu[Year].[country code], eg. www.eu2010.be 
 
Various  
Official directory of the European Union: http://whoiswho.europa.eu 
Future dates: http://europa.eu/eucalendar 
Free photo, video and audio material: http://ec.europa.eu/avservices/home/index_en.cfm 
Official documents: http://europa.eu/documentation/official-docs 
Legal texts: http://eur-lex.europa.eu  
Current legislation: http://ec.europa.eu/prelex/apcnet.cfm?CL=en 
Current consultations / Your Voice in Europe: http://ec.europa.eu/yourvoice 
Summaries of the EU legislation (11 EU languages, e.g. EN, FR, DE, ES): 
http://europa.eu/legislation_summaries 

 


